
1939.

Sir,

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your letter

of the 17th instant, with reference to the estate of the

late James Haskett, and neta the laote as wt forth in

your letter relating to this matter.

In reply I beg to say that the property referred

to been on in Jndian reserv* the Superintendent General oeuil

have approved the will, even though it did not conform to

the requistes of the provinciai läw.

It appears from your Letter that a land

engaged by the Nephews of James Haakett to

their behalf for the property in question.

(provinciel uthorities rttused to reccohite a decumen

dif not conform to the requircments of the provin

that being true it does not appear that there is

further to be done in the matter.

fodr obodieni servant,

get, Deputy and Secretary

A/O/M. Wunt.

Indien Agent.

Olinton, B.C.
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